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Eric Fryson

From: Miller, Samuel T Capt USAF AFLOA JACL/ULFSC [samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 10:34 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: FEA's Prehearing Statement (Docket 120009-El)

Signed By: There are problems with the signature. Click the signature button for details.
Attachments: FEA Prehearing Statement. pdf

IAW the electronic filing procedures, the below filing is made on behalf of the
Federal Executive Agencies (FEA):

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Capt Samuel T. Miller

USAF Utility Law Field Support Center
139 Barnes Ave., Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403

850-283-6663

Samuel Miller@Tyndall .AF.Mil

b. Docket 120009-EI, In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause

c. Document being filed on behalf of FEA

d. The document attached for electronic filing consists of nine pages
e. The document attached for electronic filing is FEA’s Pre-Hearing
Statement

SAMUEL MILLER, Capt, USAF

Litigation Attorney, Utility Law Field Support Center
AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC

139 Barnes Dr

Tyndall AFB, FL 32483-5317

850-283-6663
DSN 523-6663

This e-mail and any attachments is legally privileged attorney work product or
information protected under the attorney-client privilege, both of which are
protected from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC 552. Do
not release to unauthorized persons. If you are not the intended recipient of
this information, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and then delete
all copies of this message.

THIS EMAIL CONTAINS INFORMATION PROTECTED FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT, 5 USC 552. '
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Nuclear cost recovery clause. DOCKET NO. 120009-E1

DATED: August 6, 2012

FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES PREHEARING STATEMENT

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-12-0078-PCO-EI, filed February 20, 2012, the Federal
Executive Agencies (FEA) files its Prehearing Statement.

a. All Known Witnesses
FEA does not intend to call any witnesses at this time.
b. All Known Exhibits

FEA does not intend to file any exhibits at this time.

c. FEA’s Statement of Basic Position

FEA’s positions are preliminary and based on materials filed by the parties and on
discovery. FEA’s final positions will be based upon all the evidence in the record and
may differ from the preliminary positions stated herein.

d. FEA’s Position on the Issues

ISSUE 1: Does Section 366.93, Florida Statutes, authorize the Commission to disallow
recovery of all, or a portion of, the carrying costs prescribed by Section
366.93(2)(b), Florida Statutes?

POSITION: No position at this time.

ISSUE 2: Does the Commission have the authority to disallow recovery of any AFUDC
equity on the Crystal River Unit 3 Uprate project in 2012 and 2013 due to the
delay caused by the lack of implementation of a final decision to repair or
retire Crystal River Unit 3? If yes, should the Commission exercise this
authority and what amount should it disallow, if any?

POSITION: No position at this time.

ISSUE 3: Does the Commission have the authority to defer all determinations of
prudence and reasonableness for the Crystal River Unit 3 Uprate project (and,
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POSITION:

ISSUE 4:

POSITION:

ISSUE $:

POSITION:

ISSUE 6:

POSITION:

ISSUE 7:

POSITION:

ISSUE 8:

POSITION:

ISSUE 9:

POSITION:

ISSUE 10:

thus, defer cost recovery in 2013) until a final decision to repair or retire has
been implemented? If yes, should the Commission exercise this authority?

No position at this time

Do PEF’s activities since January 2011 related to Levy Units 1 & 2 qualify as
“siting, design, licensing, and construction” of a nuclear power plant as
contemplated by Section 366.93, F.8.?

No position at this time,
Should the Commission approve what PEF has submitted as its 2012 annual
detailed analysis of the long-term feasibility of completing the Levy Units 1 &

2 project, as provided for in Rule 25-6.0423, F.A.C.? If not, what action, if
any, should the Commission take? :

No position at this time.

What is the current total estimated all-inclusive cost (including AFUDC and
sunk costs) of the proposed Levy Units | & 2 nuclear project?

No position at this time.

What is the current estimated planned commercial operation date of the
planned Levy Units 1 & 2 nuclear facility?

No position at this time.

Should the Commission find that, for 2011, PEF’s project management,
contracting, accounting and cost oversight controls were reasonable and
prudent for the Levy Units 1 & 2 project? If not, what action, if any, should
the Commission take?

No position at this time.

What system and jurisdictional amounts should the Commission approve as

. PEF’s final 2011 prudently incurred costs and final true-up amounts for the

Levy Units 1 & 2 project?

No position at this time.

What system and jurisdictional amounts should the Commission approve as
reasonably estimated 2012 costs and estimated true-up amounts for PEF’s
Levy Units 1 & 2 project?
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POSITION:

ISSUE 11:

POSITION:

ISSUE 12:

POSITION:

ISSUE 13:

POSITION:
ISSUE 14:

POSITION:

ISSUE 15:

POSITION:

ISSUE 16:

POSITION:

ISSUE 17:

POSITION:

No position at this time.

What system and jurisdictional amounts should the Commission approve as
reasonably projected 2013 costs for PEF’s Levy Units 1 & 2 project?

No position at this time.

Should the Commission approve what PEF has submitted as its 2012 annual
detailed analysis of the long-term feasibility of completing the Crystal River
Unit 3 Uprate project, as provided for in Rule 25-6.0423, F.A.C.?7 If not, what
action, if any, should the Commission take?

No position at this time.

Should the Commission find that, for 2011, PEF’s project management,
contracting, accounting and cost oversight controls were reasonable and
prudent for the Crystal River Unit 3 Uprate project? If not, what action, if any,
should the Commission take?

No position at this time.

Were all of the actual Crystal River Unit 3 Uprate project expenditures
prudently incurred or expended in 2011 in the absence of a final decision to
repair or retire Crystal River Unit 3 in 20117

No position at this time.

What system and jurisdictional amounts should the Commission approve as
PEF’s 2011 prudently incurred costs and final true-up amounts for the Crystal
River Unit 3 Uprate project?

No position at this time.

Is it reasonable for PEF to incur or expend all of the estimated and projected
Crystal River Unit 3 Uprate project expenditures in 2012 and 2013 in the
absence of a final decision to repair or retire CR3?

No position at this time.

What system and jurisdictional amounts should the Commission approve as
reasonably estimated 2012 costs and éstimated true-up amounts for PEF’s
Crystal River Unit 3 Uprate project? '

No position at this time,
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ISSUE 18:

POSITION:

ISSUE 19:

POSITION:

ISSUE 20:

POSITION:

ISSUE 21:

POSITION:

ISSUE 22:

POSITION:

ISSUE 23:

POSITION:

ISSUE 24:

POSITION:

ISSUE 25:

What system and jurisdictional amounts should the Commission approve as
reasonably projected 2013 costs for PEF’s Crystal River Unit 3 Uprate project?

No position at this time.

What is the total jurisdictional amount to be included in establishing PEF’s
2013 Capacity Cost Recovery Clause factor?

No position at this time.

Do FPL’s activities since January 2011 related to Turkey Point Units 6 & 7
qualify as “siting, design, licensing, and construction” of a nuclear power plant
as contemplated by Section 366.93, F.S.?

No position at this time.

Should the Commission approve what FPL has submitted as its 2012 annual
detailed analysis of the long-term feasibility of completing the Turkey Point
Units 6 & 7 project, as provided for in Rule 25-6.0423, F.A.C.? If not, what
action, if any, should the Commission take?

No position at this time.

What is the current total estimated all-inclusive cost (including AFUDC and
sunk costs) of the proposed Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 nuclear project?

No position at this time.

What is the current estimated planned commercial operation date of the
planned Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 nuclear facility?

No position at this time.

Should the Commission find that FPL’s 2011 project management,
contracting, accounting and cost oversight controls were reasonable and
prudent for the Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 project?

No position at this time.

What system and jurisdictional amounts should the Commission approve as
FPL’s final 2011 prudently incurred costs and final true-up amounts for the
Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 project?
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POSITION:

ISSUE 26:

POSITION:

ISSUE 27:

POSITION:

ISSUE 28:

POSITION:

ISSUE 28A:

POSITION:

ISSUE 29:

POSITION:

ISSUE 29A:

POSITION:

No position at this time.

What system and jurisdictional amounts should the Commission approve as
reasonably estimated 2012 costs and estimated true-up amounts for FPL’s
Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 project?

No position at this time.

What system and jurisdictional amounts should the Commission approve as
reasonably projected 2013 costs for FPL’s Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 project?

No position at this time.

Should the Commission approve what FPL has submitted as its 2012 annual
detailed analysis of the long-term feasibility of completing FPL’s Extended
Power Uprate project, as provided for in Rule 25-6.0423, F.A.C.? If not, what
action, if any, should the Commission take?

No position at this time.

Based on the evidence, under current circumstances, should the Commission
evaluate the economic feasibility of the Turkey Point and St. Lucie Extended
Power Uprate activities separately?

No position at this time.

Should the Commission find that FPL’s 2011 project management,
contracting, accounting and cost oversight controls were reasonable and
prudent for FPL’s Extended Power Uprate project?

No position at this time.

Should the Commission find that FPL managed the extended power uprate
activities at Turkey Point in a reasonable and prudent manner? If not, what
action should the Commission take?

No position at this time,
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ISSUE 30: What system and jurisdictional amounts should the Commission approve as

FPL’s final 2011 prudently incurred costs and final true-up amounts for FPL’s
Extended Power Uprate project?

POSITION: No position at this time.

ISSUE 31:  What system and jurisdictional amounts should the Commission approve as

reasonably estimated 2012 costs and estimated true-up amounts for FPL’s
Extended Power Uprate project?

POSITION: No position at this time.

ISSUE 32: What system and jurisdictional amounts should the Commission approve as

reasonably projected 2013 costs for FPL’s Extended Power Uprate project?

POSITION: No position at this time.

ISSUE 33: What is the total jurisdictional amount to be included in establishing FPL’s

2013 Capacity Cost Recovery Clause factor?

POSITION: No position at this time.

€.

Stipulated Issues

There are no stipulated issues at this time.

Pending Motions

FEA has no pending motions.

Pending Confidentiality Claims or Requests

FEA has no pending confidentiality claims or requests.

Objections to Witness Qualifications as an Expert

FEA has no objections to any witness’s qualifications as an expert.

Compliance with Order No. PSC-12-0078-PCO-EI

FEA has complied with all requirements of the Order Establishing Procedure entered
in this docket.

Respectfully submitted this 6th day of August, 2012,
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SAMUEL T. MILLER, Capt, USAF
STAFF ATTORNEY

USAF Utility Law Field Support Center
139 Barnes Ave., Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403

(850) 283-6663

Samuel Miller@Tyndall. AF.Mil
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Nuclear cost recovery clause. DOCKET NO. 120009-E1

DATED: August 6, 2012

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that FEA’s PREHEARING STATEMENT has been filed with
Office of Commission Clerk and one copy has been furnished to the following by electronic and

U.S. Mail, on this 6th day of August, 2012:

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
John T. Burnett / D. Triplett /R. Alexander Glenn Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

P.O. Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

Florida Power & Light Company
Bryan S. Anderson / Jessica A. Cano
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Carlton Fields Law Firm

Matthew R. Bernier

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 500
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1866

Michael T. Lawson

Florida Public Service Commission
Gerald L. Gunter Building
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740

Kenneth Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858

Carlton Fields Law Firm

J. Michael Walls / Blaise N. Gamba
P.O. Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239

Moyle Law Firm, P.A.

Vicki G. Kaufman / Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
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Brickfield Law Firm

James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor
Eighth Floor, West Tower

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
Randy B. Miller

Post Office Box 300

White Springs, FL 32096

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, Bush,

Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. - Gary A. Davis & Associates
Robert Scheffel Wright/John T. LaVia, III James S. Whitlock/Gary A. Davis
1300 Thomaswood Drive Post Office Box 649

Tallahassee, FL. 32308 Hot Springs, NC 28743

Office of the Public Counsel

J. R. Kelly / Charles Rehwinkel /
Joseph McGlothlin / Erik Sayler
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
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
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